











Alan Degelman Alan Degelman
) 200 Technology Way
Email: College station, TX 77845
Email
Salesperson Ship Via Expected Delivery Date Payment Terms
Mary Hege Jun 2, 2021
Item Details Qty Price Total Price
PVC License Hol:
Color: PMS Match 2925 Y .,
PVC License Holder Heinldf| E5E588
Imprint: Black or White
Size(s):
Subtotal a
Shipping
Tax
: -
Total -
Quote Notes: -

Allow 30 days for production after proof approval. Proof may be waived to meet your delivery date if required. The quote is valid for 30
days.

Artwork Used for Quote

TO DOWNLOAD THESE FILES, CLICK OR COPY THIS LINK INTO YOUR BROWSER:

Quote Acceptance:

If the quote is accepted you may reply with your approval via email and your preferred payment method. Quotes are estimates and final
costs will be provided upon receipt of an invoice. Delivery times are approximate, if a firm deliver date is required please
communicate this in writing with your rep. Quotes are subject to change with notice. This quote is based on approved artwork and may
not include graphic design. Any clear and evident error made in the quote shall render it invalid. Credit Card payments may incur a 3%

ver ‘e charge.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Brown,

Degelman, Alan

Thursday, April 15, 2021 1
jbrownhenderson@tuclic.
FW: 2021 Hunting License
2021 hunting license.png

M

Long time since we last talked. I hope you’re doing well. I have a project for you. I think you
did these license holders for us the last time and we’re needing them again. I'll need pricing
first and hopefully this item can be quoted to me via the BuyBoard pricing, terms and

conditions.

Please see the details below and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Alan Degelman C.P.M., CTPM
Purchasing Dept. Head/HUB Coordinator
Texas A&M Forest Service

200 Technology Way, Ste. 1158

Coll¢ : Station, TX 77845-3424

Phone 979-458-7380
Fax 979-458-7386

From: Stafford, Karen <kstafford@tfs.tamu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Degelman, Alan <adegelman@tfs.tamu.edu>
Cc: Davenport, Veronica <VDavenport@tfs.tamu.edu>; Woods, Bruce <bwoods@1 tamu.edu>
Subject: 2021 Hunting License Cover

Attached is the design for the 2021 hunting license cover. These will be similar to the ones you helped us get for

Smokey’s birthday.

e The total size is 5” x4”, but then folded in half the printing area would be _.5” x 4” (printed picture att d)
and the other 2.5” x 4" will be left blank.
e Color will be Pantone 804C (safety orange), with one sided printing (printing color in black).

e | would liketo'

e these in hand by July 1, 2021 to allow for distribution before hunting season begins.

Please let me know any other details you need from me for obtaining bids.

Thank you,



